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Aug. Appeal for funds for "Mission of the Church of
England to the Streets and Lanes of Melbourne".
Later that year the first Mission House purchased at
the centre of Melbournes Vice district, 171 Little
Lonsdale Street.

1886 Mrs Davies, Bible-Woman of st Paul’s took up
temporary residence.

1888 "Sister Esther"™ (Novice Esther, C.S.M.V.) took up

Sept. residence.

1889 Cheltenham land purchased.

1890 Soup Kitchen commenced follow the onset of a severe

economic depression

1892 House of Mercy, later "Home for Wayward girls"
opened, at Cheltenham.

1894 Sister Esther made her religious profession.

1894 St George’s Mission Hall, Spring St, opened.

1894 "Home for Neglected Children" opened in temporary

premises in Brighton.

1894 Free Dispensary opened at St George’s Mission Hall
under the direction of Dr John Hooper.

1897 Permanent building for "Home for Neglected Children"
dedicated in Brighton.

1907 St Johns School, Latrobe St, taken over from
Hornbrook Ragged Schools Association.*

1908 Final and largest addition to House of Mercy,
Cheltenham opened.

1911 St Georges Day School, Cumberland Place, taken over
from the Hornbrook Ragged Schools Association.

* Dates on School acquisitions remain open to
question.
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ANGLICAN MISSION TO STREETS AND LANES
OUTLINE HISTORY

1885 Bishop Moorhouse called meeting of city clergy,
March Canon Handfield (St Peter’s) Canon Bromby
(St Paul’s), Canon Chase (St James’), to consider
formation of diocesan Mission to minister to those
in need within the City of Melbourne.

At a public meeting soon after, an influential
Council was formed to collect funds and administer
the business of the Mission.

Aug. Appeal for funds for "Mission of the Church of
England to the Streets and Lanes of Melbourne".
Later that year the first Mission House purchased at
the centre of Melbournes Vice district, 171 Little
Lonsdale Street.

1886 Mrs Davies, Bible-Woman of st Paul’s took up
temporary residence.

1888 "Sister Esther" (Novice Esther, C.S.M.V.) took up

Sept. residence.

1889 Cheltenham land purchased.

1890 Soup Kitchen commenced follow the onset of a severe

economic depression

1892 House of Mercy, later "Home for Wayward girls"
opened, at Cheltenham.

1894 Sister Esther made her religious profession.

1894 St George’s Mission Hall, Spring St, opened.

1894 "Home for Neglected Children" opened in temporary

premises in Brighton.

1894 Free Dispensary opened at St George’s Mission Hall
under the direction of Dr John Hooper.

1897 Permanent building for "Home for Neglected Children"
dedicated in Brighton.

1907 st Johns School, Latrobe sSt, taken over from
Hornbrook Ragged Schools Association.*

1908 Final and largest addition to House of Mercy,
Cheltenham opened.

1911 St Georges Day School, Cumberland Placg, Faken over
from the Hornbrook Ragged Schools Association.

* Dates on School acquisitions remain open to
question.
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2.

"Ellerslie" the grand home of Mrs Hughes of Cotham
Rd, Kew, gifted to Mission as a rest home for the
sisters.

Archbishop Clarke granted charter to "Community of
Holy Name".

"Ellerslie"™ modified to become St Georges Hospital.
St Georges Hospital opened.

Mission house - Spring Street opened.

Brighton Babies home opened.

St 1Ives Private Hospital, Val St, East HMelbourne
leased from Dr Morton.

St Johns School closed.

lease of St 1Ives transferred to Emma Silcock
following criticism that the Mission should not be
nursing the ’‘well to do’

New Midwifery block opened at St Georges Hospital.

Babies Home, Darling St, Malvern opened.

Babies Home at Brighton converted to a hostel for
the employed girls at the childrens home.

Community House, Cheltenham opened.
Rebuilt St George’s Hospital opened.
Community House Chapel, Cheltenham opened.

House of Mercy property made available as Retreat
House.

St George’s Hospital sold to the Victerian
Government.

Ellerslie, a home for the elderly, opened in
Harcourt St, Hawthorn.

New Buildings at Darling Babies Home completed.

st Ives’ Hospital closed, sold to the Alfred
Hospital for use as nurses quarters.

Mission House, Fitzroy St, opened.

completion of renovations to Brighton Childrens Home
complex.




3.

Family Centre experiement commenced at Brighton.

Brighton Family Centre opened.

Darling Babies Home closed, transfer of young
children to Brighton Childrens Home.

Report by Catherine King on:

a) Structure and Policy

b) Existing and proposed services.
Appointment of Chief Executive Officer.
Mission took over auspice of Moira.
Present Mission House opened.

Glenroy Family Support Work commenced.
Opening of Unit 64, Brighton.

Opening of North East Foster Care.
commencement of North West Foster Care.

Southbridge Program commenced.

Ellerslie residence transferred to Anglican Homes -
Ellerslie sold.

Sale of Brighton Children’s Home.
Broadmeadow’s Youth Support Programme commenced.

New premises at Bentleigh opened for Southbridge
Adolescent Services.

Relocation of Broadmeadows Family Services.
Moira transferred to independent auspice.
Launch of Napier Project.

Transfer of South East Foster Care to Mission to
Streets and Lanes.

Transfer of Brighton Family Services to Oakleigh, re
named Atherton Family Centre.

North East Foster Care transfer of auspice to
Sutherland Homes.
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